City of Paisley Minutes of July 19, 2022 Regular Council Meeting

- 1.0 <u>Call To Order/ Pledge of Allegiance</u> The Regular Council meeting of the City of Paisley was held on July 19, 2022 at Paisley City Hall. Mayor Krissy Funk called the meeting to order at 5:08 pm. Council Members in attendance were Travis Garner, Toni Bailie and Chelsea Jones. Others in attendance: John Harms, DeAnn McAlister, Norma Jean Carlon, Joan Riha, Lavonna Temple, Collette Broadfoot, Bruce Gibbons, and Melissa Walton, recording minutes.
- 2.0 <u>Consent Calendar</u> Toni Bailie moved, Chelsea Jones 2nd, to approve the July 5, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes (with the correction of a last name), July 7, 2022 Special Meeting Minutes and July 11, 2022 Special Meeting Minutes, MCU.

3.0 <u>Business</u>

- 3.1 <u>Mosquito Festival Update</u> Krissy stated fund raising has been successful; they have the order ready to go in for the banners for the sponsors. Lakeview's Chamber of Commerce has confirmed the buses for the weekend. Safeway is providing ribs for the BBQ; selling them at cost. Still looking for someone to cook. They will serve potato/mac salad, green salad, rolls, beans, meat, water, lemonade and coffee.
- 3.2 Open Council Seat Krissy and Toni read the three letters from community members interested in the open seat. Names had been redacted from the letters. Toni Bailie nominates the letter dated July 5, Travis Garner 2nd. All Council members voted yes to appoint this person to Council. Lora Mayea will join Paisley City Council.
- 3.3 <u>Contracts</u>; <u>Employees</u>, <u>Vector</u>, <u>Cleaning</u> Toni Bailie moved, Chelsea Jones 2nd, to make the contracts for the cleaning and vector control positions an annual contract. The recorder and public works will have open ended contracts and all positions will be open to annual review and evaluation, MCU. Council asked about vector control. Melissa stated the lady told her last week she was going to come on Saturday but she hadn't seen her nor heard from her since. Chelsea Jones moved, Toni Bailie 2nd, to reopen the RFQ for vector control, MCU.
- 3.4 <u>Dunk Tank</u> Melissa received a request from Danielle Moss at CASA to use the dunk tank for a fundraiser. Chelsea Jones moved, Travis Garner 2nd, to approve the usage of the dunk tank at no cost for CASA, MCU.
- 3.5 <u>John & Linae Harms, Building Permit</u> John Harms presented an application for placing a new home on their property at 811 Willow Street. **Travis Garner moved, Chelsea**Jones 2nd, to approve the building permit for the Harms as it meets all required setbacks, MCU.
- **3.6 David Gerking, Building Permit** Tabled.

3.7 <u>Part-time Employee</u> Toni Bailie moved, Chelsea Jones 2nd, to hire a part-time employee for Public Works, MCU.

4.0 Reports/Correspondence

- 4.1 <u>Travis Way, Public Works Superintendent</u> Travis was unable to attend.
- 4.2 <u>Krissy Funk, Mayor Krissy</u> spoke with Larry Holzgang with Business Oregon concerning the water project in Paisley. They would like us to apply for a loan for the money needed to finish the project. Krissy explained that Paisley is not going to do that right now and will continue to explore grant opportunities.

The meeting with the Rodeo Club went well. They discussed development and future income possibilities. Krissy would like to see a portion of the land between the rodeo grounds and Red House developed into a parking area and/or a dry camping area. Pardue Construction came in and cleaned the sage brush off at no cost; Krissy would like to name the lot after them. Krissy has talked to the ZX about gravel for the area. Chelsea Jones moved, Travis Garner 2nd, to continue working to add gravel to the area and following steps to make the area a dry camp area, MCU.

Krissy discussed the City lodging tax. The taxes gathered now are going to Paisley Disaster Unit. Without changing that, Krissy would like to see if they are receiving the maximum amount allowed and if not, to consider raising the tax to the maximum amount and then have the excess coming to the City for community improvements/beautification.

- **5.0** Public Appearances None
- **Executive Session** None
- **7.0** Adjournment Meeting adjourned at 6:22 pm.

Next Meeting: The next Regular Meeting will be held August 2, 2022 at 5:00 pm at City Hall.

Respectfully Submitted,	
Melissa Walton, Recorder / Treasurer	Date
Approval	
Krissy Funk, Mayor	Date